2025 Board of Directors Meetings

Saturday, September 6, 2025
10am-2pm
2150 Allston Way
Berkeley, CA 94704
*Please contact Scott Hochberg, General Counsel, for access information and remote
participation options (scott@earthisland.org).

Thursday, November 20, 2025
3pm-6pm
2150 Allston Way
Berkeley, CA 94704
*Please contact Scott Hochberg, General Counsel, for access information and remote
participation options (scott@earthisland.org).
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From: Scott Hochberg

To: BOS-Operations
Subject: Notice of Board of Directors Meetings
Date: Monday, June 9, 2025 3:47:50 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

I'm writing to provide notice of my organization's two upcoming Board of Directors meetings,
pursuant to the Sunshine Ordinance. Earth Island Institute is a Berkeley-based non-profit that
receives over $250,000 in grant funding from San Francisco, and so is subject to the
ordinance. The upcoming meetings are:

Saturday, September 6

10am-2pm

2150 Allston Way

Berkeley, CA 94704

*Please contact Scott Hochberg, General Counsel, for access information and remote

participation options (scott@earthisland.org).

Thursday, November 20

3pm-6pm

2150 Allston Way

Berkeley, CA 94704

*Please contact Scott Hochberg, General Counsel, for access information

(scott(@earthisland.org), and remote participation options.

Thank you,
Scott Hochberg
General Counsel and Litigation Director
Earth Island Institute
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